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To: Prospective Bidders  

Maintenance: Jim Brown, Gaye Lynn Normal, Marty Humphries 

Addendum No.: 2, E20E6, FIN# 43545635220, FCO Contract 
Remodel the existing men and women’s showers in the Lake 
City Operations Crew Building, Rebuild/Remodel the existing 
men and women’s restrooms at the Lake City Operations Fuel 
Facility and build a new Inmate Restroom building on the Lake 
City Operations Yard, and etc. in Columbia County.  

Attached is the Revised Plans Sheets. Changes were made based on 

questions/concerns raised by contractors during their field review. 

In Response to Bid Questions and Answers: 

Question:  Will the new electrical equipment being installed in the new restrooms 
at the fuel station be required to meet any explosion proof requirements? If so, 
what is the class and division that needs to be met. 
Answer: No, the new electrical equipment being installed in the new restrooms at 
the fuel station will not be required to meet explosion requirements. 

Question:  If existing electrical equipment is not up to the explosion proof 
requirements will the contractor be expected to upgrade this equipment to meet 
the class and division. 
Answer: No, the existing electrical equipment will not be required to be upgraded.

Question: Will the exhaust fans go through the roof?
Answer: Yes, the exhaust fans will be required to be piped thru the roof. 

Question: Sheet 14 indicates that the sewer piping will be installed from the 
cleanout to the City Sewer Main by FDOT. However, the water service is not 
shown. Can you please specify who is responsible for taking the water service to 
the building? If the General Contractor is responsible, please indicate the location 
we would tap the piping from.
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Answer: FDOT staff will take the water line to the building the contractor shall 
stub out the water supply pipe 4’ from the building at the rear of the inmate 
restrooms near the mechanical room. 

Question:  Is there a door and hardware schedule? We will need this information 
in order to provide an accurate quote for doors, frames and hardware. 
Answer: Specifications/requirements for doors and hardware are shown on the 
plan sheets. There is no tabular door and hardware schedule. 

You must sign, date and fax a copy of this addendum back to me by close of business 
today to indicate receipt. The bidder is required to acknowledge the addendum in the 
space provided on the proposal. 

All PROPOSAL HOLDERS must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the first 
page of the Bid Proposal in the space provided. 

Company Name 

Signature 

Date 

Thank you, 
Jim Brown 
District Contracts Administrator 
Phone: 386-758-3798 
Fax: 386-758-3791


